CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION – REGULAR MEETING ADMINISTRATION BUILDING May 07, 2012

President Sobah called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Present: Members Aquino, Bednard, Fitzgerald, Kinsey, Patzert, Reynolds, Sobah

Absent: None

Also Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Mr. Skiba, Ms. Grenier, Ms. Blain, Ms. Sullivan

Recognition/Presentations

- Superintendent Ron Roberts introduced Ron Campbell, Teacher of the Year for the high school level and commented on his outstanding skills and interaction with students in his classroom.
- Mike Fusco, Dakota High School Athletic Director reported on the achievements of members of the DHS Bowling Team in winning the State Championship for the second year and congratulated all participants including coaches and parents. Awards of Excellence were presented to members of the team and coaches.

From The Community - None

<u>MOTION #05/01/12</u> – Moved by Member Kinsey and supported by Member Aquino to approve the General Consent Agenda to:

- Approve minutes of the Regular Meeting held on April 23, 2012
- Approve General Fund Check Register in the amount of \$634,448.90
- Approve 2010 Building & Site Check Register in the amount of \$21,114.30
- Approve Personnel Transaction

Ayes, all. Motion carried

Old Business - None

<u>MOTION #05/02/12</u> – Moved by Member Bednard and supported by Member Fitzgerald that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve an annual resolution to authorize participation in the Macomb Oakland Aggregate Bus Fuel Purchasing Program for the 2012/2013 school year, that the reading of the resolution be waived, and that the award for purchase of bus fuel for 2012/2013 be to Spencer Oil. Ayes, all. Motion carried

Union Communication - None

Administration Reports

- Superintendent Ron Roberts reported on the following:
 - ✓ Commencement for International Academy of Macomb will be Thursday, May 24, 2012; Commencement for Mohegan High School will be Saturday, June 2, 2012. Requested that board members confirm attendance.
 - ✓ Advised that May 7th 11th is Teacher Appreciation Week and commented on the wonderful teaching staff in the District as evidenced by the Teachers of the Year and retirees in attendance.

Curriculum Updates - None

Of and by Board Members

- Member Kinsey reported on attendance at a Round Table session with Congressman Sander Levin and a Quality Assurance Review (QAR) at Wyandot Middle School.
- Member Reynolds congratulated the DHS Bowling Team; expressed appreciation to District teachers for their dedication and leadership.
- Member Bednard welcomed Member Patzert back from his temporary absence.
- Member Sobah reported on the wonderful job students are doing at Science Olympiad.

<u>MOTION #05/03/12</u> — Moved by Member Bednard and supported by Member Patzert to move into Executive Session (8.b. Student Expulsion Hearing). A roll call vote was taken. Member Bednard, yes; Member Patzert, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member Fitzgerald, yes; Member Kinsey, yes; Member Reynolds, yes; Member Sobah, yes. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 7:32 p.m.

Meeting reconvened into Open Session at 7:58 p.m.

<u>MOTION #05/04/12</u> - Moved by Member Patzert and supported by Member Bednard that the Board of Education conducted a hearing on May 07, 2012 in a closed session concerning the Administration's recommended expulsion of Student 05/07/12:DAK05.

The Student and the Student's parents had been advised on the charges against the Student in writing, and had been advised of their due process rights. The Student was provided with all due process rights required by law and District policy.

The Board of Education has considered all of the evidence presented at the hearing and, based on the evidence, has reached the following conclusion: Student 05/07/12:DAK05 was guilty of Section IV.8, "Purposely setting a fire".

Therefore, it is resolved that Student 05/07/12:DAK05 is permanently expelled from the Chippewa Valley School District. Student 05/07/12:DAK05 is prohibited from entering any premises owned, operated or controlled by the District or attending District functions. Ayes, all. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 8:03 p.m.

Meeting reconvened into Open Session at 8:25 p.m.

<u>MOTION #05/05/12</u> - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Patzert that the Board of Education conducted a hearing on May 07, 2012 in a closed session concerning the Administration's recommended expulsion of Student 05/07/12:DAK06.

The Student and the Student's parents had been advised on the charges against the Student in writing, and had been advised of their due process rights. The Student was provided with all due process rights required by law and District policy.

The Board of Education has considered all of the evidence presented at the hearing and, based on the evidence, has reached the following conclusion: Student 05/07/12:DAK06 was guilty of Section IV.17, "Trespassing" and Section IV, 20, "Damaging Property".

Therefore, it is resolved that Student 05/07/12:DAK06 is permanently expelled from the Chippewa Valley School District. Student 05/070/12:DAK06 is prohibited from entering any premises owned, operated or controlled by the District or attending District function. Ayes, all. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 8:31 p.m.

Meeting reconvened into Open Session at 8:58 p.m.

<u>MOTION #05/06/12</u> - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Fitzgerald that the Board of Education conducted a hearing on May 07, 2012 in a closed session concerning the Administration's recommended expulsion of Student 05/07/12:DAK07.

The Student and the Student's parents had been advised on the charges against the Student in writing, and had been advised of their due process rights. The Student was provided with all due process rights required by law and District policy.

The Board of Education has considered all of the evidence presented at the hearing and, based on the evidence, has reached the following conclusion: Student 05/07/12:DAK07 was guilty of Section IV.17, "Trespassing" and Section IV, 20, "Damaging Property".

Therefore, it is resolved that Student 05/07/12:DAK07 is expelled from the Chippewa Valley School District for the remainder of the school year and may reapply for readmission for the

2012/2013 school year upon providing the Chippewa Valley School District a favorable drug and psychological evaluation. Student 05/07/12:DAK07 is prohibited from entering any premises owned, operated or controlled by the District or attending District function during the duration of the expulsion. Ayes, all. Motion carried.

<u>MOTION #05/07/12</u> – Moved by Member Reynolds and supported by Member Kinsey to adjourn the meeting. Ayes, all. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:02 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tammy Reynolds, Secretary Board of Education